

SIT Meeting

Date	10/19	Time	3:00	Location	Art Room
Member Attendance	See sign in sheet				
Notes:					
Kim Treadway					
Title 1 Budget					
Kindergarten – take home readers, manipulatives, stem for math and science (indv. Money allotment)					
1 st – split per grade level					
2 nd – flexible with whatever we do					
3 rd – math and science manipulative type lab					
4 th – flexible					
5 th – Study Island (pre-approved)					
6 th – split per grade level					
Vote: split money between grade levels					
Jessica Lyalls, motioned					
Tina Key, 2 nd					
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Start looking for what you want - Email with final numbers will come out soon 					
Homeless Funds					
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> - 3rd tutor their own - 4th tutor their own, but do not have the man power - Ask again - Table until next meeting 					
Update on Phone Calls					
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Some people like calls coming straight through - If you do not want calls, put it on Do Not Disturb 					
Orders out of instructional funds					
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Wait on instructional needs - Another order will be placed around Christmas 					
Field Trips					
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Nita does not have access to CANVAS - Let Nita know about field trips 					
Money Pit					
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Check to be sure Penny is here to take up money 					
Tina Key motion to adjourn, Barbara Heufel 2 nd					
Nov. 16 th next meeting					

